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Su Chen also did not expect that Qin King Ying Zheng was so courageous that he would risk 
sending half a million troops to attack his Gusu City at this time.

But how could King Qin Yingzheng let the army attack Gusu City without anyone noticing?

You must know that the journey is more than a thousand miles, and it is impossible to come from 
the grassland.

Hu Ji firmly controls the grasslands of the Eastern Continent, so it is impossible to come from the 
sea.

Da Qin does not have counties and counties close to the sea.

Even if Da Qin has counties and counties close to the sea, it is impossible that Da Qin does not have 
so many warships to transport so many troops?

Su Chen rubbed his forehead but couldn't figure it out.

How did King Qin Yingzheng transport his army to Gusu City?

Will those armies fly over?

This is too nonsense

"Su Chen, what are you thinking about?"Da Siming asked with concern when he saw Su Chen 
rubbing his forehead and thinking about something.

Su Chen leaned on the chair and thought for a while and said,



"I'm thinking that the Qin army will also attack Gusu from there. It's impossible from the grassland. 
There are hundreds of thousands of Hu Ji's troops guarding the Qin border on the grassland."

"And it is impossible to arrive from the sea. Da Qin does not have the ability to transport 500,000 
troops."

"So from where did King Qin Yingzheng want to attack Gusu while our Gusu city is empty of 
troops?"

"Tibet!"

Da Siming looked at Su Chen and smiled and said,

Da Siming knew that it was possible to reach the former Song Dynasty from Tubo, and she was 
very familiar with Shu. After all, the Fusang Sacred Tree in Shu Mountain was stolen by their Yin 
Yang family. Yes,

I just got this bastard's advantage in vain.

The Fuso Sacred Tree is now in this bastard's Black Bird Palace.

"Tibet?"

Su Chen's eyes lit up when he heard Da Siming's words.

How could he have forgotten Tubo?

Although Tubo had altitude sickness in history, this is a world of mixed martial arts. There are many 
strange people and strange things in this world. There must be a way to overcome altitude sickness.

When Da Siming saw Su Chen reacting, he said proudly,

"Yes, don’t forget that there is Shu in Da Qin"



"Moreover, you can reach South Vietnam in the former Song Dynasty by taking the road from Shu 
to Tubo. South Vietnam is now a force controlled by your Gusu City."

"If we march quickly from South Vietnam to Gusu City, we can reach Gusu City in about ten days."

"There are not many troops in the south controlled by Gusu City now."

"If the Qin army appears in South Vietnam, there may not be many troops that can stop the Qin 
army from attacking Gusu City."

"Holy shit! King Qin Yingzheng was insidious enough, and Tubo deserved to die, too! There is a 
chance that Tubo will also be destroyed."

Su Chen stood up immediately after hearing Da Siming's words.

It has been seven or eight days since the war started. If Da Qin's army used Tubo, they would 
probably have to leave Tubo to reach the South Vietnam area under his control. It is no longer 
possible at this time.

If he can wait any longer,

Su Chen will immediately arrange for troops to destroy the 500,000-strong Qin army, otherwise the 
entire southern region under his control will reignite the war.

But where will he dispatch the troops to destroy these Qin troops?

Although his system There are still 100,000 elite troops in the space, but it will be useless without a 
commander.

Huang Rong cannot move here!

Li Xiuning is now attacking various areas of Mingzhou Prefecture.

Shen Luoyan is now destroying the rebel forces in the Sui Dynasty!



Mu Guiying is now destroying them. Great Song Dynasty!

Although Hu Ji did not start a war, she was too far away, and the distant water could not quench her 
thirst.

Damn it!

All her female commanders were busy, as if he had nothing to do!

Even the internal affairs of Gusu City Concubine Yan, Madam Mingzhu, Zhangsun Wuchu and 
other women were all dealing with it.

Su Chen felt that he seemed to be just a pretty boy, and he was also an unprecedented pretty boy. 
There were powerful women like Jellyfish Yin Ji and Shi Guanyin in those days. For women in the 
human realm, the commanders Huang Rong and Li Xiuning are there to lead the troops in battle, 
and women like Concubine Yan and Changsun Wuchu are handling internal affairs.

Even the intelligence assassination organization is managed by women like Jingyu and Youruo, and 
the Black Widow. He is now like a mascot in Gusu City.

Seeing Su Chen's face getting more and more ugly, Da Siming asked in confusion,"What's wrong 
with you?" Why does your face look so ugly?"

Su Chen is also very helpless now.

His women are many smart people, but none of them have the ability to lead troops to fight. This 
time he really can't think of anyone to lead troops to destroy Da Qin's 500,000-strong army.

"I'm thinking about who to send to lead the army to destroy Qin's 500,000 troops."

Da Siming blurted out after hearing Su Chen's words,"Weizhuang and Gai Nie! They are disciples 
of Guigu, and both Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie know the art of war. You won't forget them, right?"

Da Siming looked at Su Chen as if he were an idiot.



Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie here are descendants of Guigu, and they can both lead troops to fight.

This bastard won't only think about women and forget about the men under him, right?

Su Chen Suddenly he patted Da Siming's thigh and said happily,"I'll do it!" I really forgot about the 
two of them. I always regarded Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie as masters, and I forgot that they were 
disciples of Guigu."

When Su Chen heard what Da Siming said, he suddenly realized that

Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie are not just masters. Letting them command the net is really overkill.

They are the descendants of this generation of Guigu.

"The common people are confused, the world is confused, there are hundreds of schools of thought, 
but I am the only one who dominates!"

The Zongheng of this generation are all his subordinates.

Do you want Wei Zhuang to go?

Or do you want Gai Nie to go?

Su Chen is in trouble now.

"Shameless pervert!"

Da Siming rubbed her legs angrily and glared at Su Chen.

This bastard must have done it on purpose.



He must have deliberately taken advantage of himself. He helped this bastard find a way to help 
him. This bastard is a shameless person. bastards.

Su Chen thought for a while and let Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie decide for themselves,"Come here, 
Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie from Chuanluowang""

"Yes, Your Majesty! Su

Chen looked at the angry Da Siming next to him and smiled and said,"Da Siming, I'm sorry just 
now. I was a little excited and forgot that it was not my own leg. How about I rub it for you?""

Su Chen said and stretched out his hand to rub Da Siming's legs, but she dodged him before he 
could touch Da Siming's legs.

He stretched out his hand in the air and took it back in embarrassment. It seemed that Da Siming It 
is getting harder and harder for Siming to tease her.

Da Siming is becoming more and more wary of her.

"Get out of here, bastard!"
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Shao Siming stood alone and looked at Su Chen and Da Siming.

Her big eyes flashed and she didn't know what she was thinking. She just looked at the jade box in 
her hand and then at Su Chen.

But when she saw Su Chen patting Da Siming's leg, she couldn't help but step back.

But she saw a palm print on Da Siming's snow-white thigh.

She didn't want to be slapped by Su Chen too. Take a photo of your palm print so that other people 
won't misunderstand it if they see it.



Da Siming also noticed the expression on Shao Siming's face as he looked at her legs. She even 
noticed that Shao Siming was frightened and backed away.

She is beating this bastard to death now, and the palm prints on her legs won't disappear for a while. 
If this bastard's other women see her soon, I'm afraid she will be interrogated.

At this time, Moon Goddess came over.

She looked at Da Siming and Shao Siming and shouted to Su Chen,

"Husband!"

When Su Chen saw Luna coming, he hurriedly pulled her and asked her to sit next to him.

Last night, he really tormented Luna. Last night, Luna almost fainted.

Su Chen said to Luna He said softly,"Madam, why don't you take a rest? You were exhausted last 
night."

When Da Siming saw the arrival of the Moon God, she hurriedly covered the palm prints on her 
legs with her hands. She didn't want the Moon God to discover the palm prints on her legs.

But when she heard Su Chen's words, she looked at him in confusion. Moon God and

Da Siming didn't know what Su Chen meant, but Moon God's shy look made her somewhat 
understand.

"What nonsense are you talking about?"

When Yueshen heard Su Chen's nonsense here, she blushed and said in embarrassment.

When she saw Da Siming and Shao Siming looking at her with doubtful eyes, she wanted to 
strangle this bastard to death, regarding matters related to the boudoir. How could you talk about 
this bastard here?



This bastard really made her love and hate her at the same time.

Seeing Luna's embarrassed look, Su Chen quickly admitted his mistake and said,"Haha! It's my 
fault, but we are all our own people here, madam, so don't worry about it."

Moon Goddess turned around and didn't want to talk to this bastard.

When she saw the jade boxes in the hands of Shao Siming and Da Siming, she knew that this 
bastard also gave Shao Siming the Zhu Guo.

But didn't Da Siming get the Zhu Guo? ?

Why does she have another one in her hand?

The Moon God looked at Da Siming and started talking to her.

Su Chen drank the tea poured by Ning Zhongze, and he just watched several beauties here basking 
in the sun. If he did it every day Surrounded by such beauties, I'm afraid I will fall completely.

Eastern Continent, Great Qin Empire. Great Qin Imperial Capital, Xianyang Palace.

Qin King Ying Zheng is sitting on the jade case and looking at the memorial, but he is a little 
absent-minded now, even looking at His eyes were blank when he looked at it. King Qin Yingzheng 
looked at Zhang Han who was on guard next to him and asked,"Zhang Han, is there any battle 
report from Zhao Guo?"

"

"Your Majesty, General Wang Jian has not sent the battle report yet."Zhang Han immediately 
saluted King Qin Yingzheng.

King Qin Yingzheng stood up and looked at the map on the wall and frowned.



This time he took the risk to attack Gusu City. If he succeeds, Lord Wu Xiang's power may be 
completely collapsed.

If it fails!

I'm afraid Da Qin will face Madam Jun's crazy revenge.

The five to six million wolf tribe troops on Da Qin's border will move north, and Wang Qi's nearly 
two hundred thousand troops in Xinzheng City will also take action.

I hope this time If it can succeed,

I also hope that the Ming Empire can hold back the millions of troops in Gusu City.

King Qin Yingzheng looked at the map and asked expressionlessly,"The armies of Nei Shiteng and 
Xin Sheng are about to reach Lord Wu Xiang." Is it the sphere of influence?"

Zhang Han looked at King Qin Ying Zheng and said hurriedly,"Your Majesty, we should arrive in 
the Nanyue area of Gusu in about two days."

Zhang Han is very worried about King Qin's decision this time.

Originally there was no conflict between Great Qin and Lord Wu Xiang, but after Lord Wu Xiang 
was assassinated and disappeared, King Qin Yingzheng was eager to disintegrate Lord Wu Xiang's 
power. I don’t know what the King of Qin Yingzheng said when he met the bloody Hou Bai Yifei.

This was a critical period when the Qin Dynasty was about to destroy Zhao. King Qin Yingzheng 
still sent out a large army to attack Gusu City, and even paid a lot of money to get Tubo to agree to 
pass through.

You must know that the Great Qin Dynasty There are hundreds of thousands of troops from Lord 
Wu Xiang on the border.

Even Xinzheng City, the former capital of the Han Kingdom that was destroyed, has almost 200,000 
troops from Gusu City.



If this sneak attack fails, or Lord Wu Xiang Returning safe and sound,

I am afraid that Da Qin will suffer a disaster.

Mrs. Jun in Gusu City will not let Da Qin go.

Qin King Ying Zheng nodded when he heard Zhang Han's words.

This time he took a very risky attack on Gusu City. This is all because of that bastard Wu Xiangjun. 
If it weren't for that bastard, he would still have destroyed the six eastern countries one by one.

But he will not forget the shame that Wu Xiangjun gave him.

His mother Zhao Ji was led by that bastard Wu Xiangjun. Even if he leaves, he will not forget that if 
Lord Wu Xiang does not die,

Qin King Ying Zheng will always have trouble sleeping and eating.

"Um! Nei Shiteng and Xin Sheng are both veteran generals. They should be able to break through 
Gusu City this time. There are not many troops in the south of Gusu City."

"The southern legions in Gusu City were all sent to attack the Ming Empire."

"Now the entire south of Gusu City is very empty, which means that Gusu City may have more 
troops."

"But our Great Qin army is an elite division."

"They can definitely defeat the troops in Gusu City and destroy the women of Lord Wu Xiang in 
Gusu City."

"As long as Gusu City is destroyed"



"The generals who command the army under Lord Wu Xiang will support their troops and stand on 
their own."

"Lord Wu Xiang’s power will also be completely torn apart."

"Even if Lord Wu Xiang returns safely in the future, I am afraid that those generals who support 
their own troops will no longer obey his orders."

Zhang Han looked at King Qin Yingzheng and bent down to salute and said,"Your Majesty, there 
are hundreds of thousands of Wu Xiangjun troops in Jiuyuan and Xinzheng City. If these armies 
launch a war against our Great Qin, I am afraid that our Great Qin will not be able to resist it."

Qin Wang Yingzheng shook his head and said expressionlessly,

"No, as long as Gusu City is destroyed, that woman Hu Ji will definitely support her troops and 
stand on her own feet."

"That woman is not a peaceful person either."

"Besides, she is a woman of a foreign race, and her status among Wu Xiangjun’s wives and 
concubines is probably not high."

"Wu Xiangjun's life or death is uncertain"

"That woman Hu Ji must be planning to support her own army. She will be the king of the prairie 
wolf clan and the future queen of the prairie."

"But Zi Nu in Xinzheng City is in some trouble."

"But she doesn't dare to act rashly now. If Zi Nu doesn't have the cooperation of Hu Ji's army, it will 
be easy for our Qin Dynasty to destroy Xinzheng City."

"Without the support of Hu Ji's army, Zi Nu"



"I'm afraid she has a strong will but not enough strength."

After hearing King Qin's words, Zhang Han asked cautiously,"Your Majesty, isn't it true that the 
blood-robed Hou Bai is also trustworthy?"

"Believable! Bai Yifei's mother was deceived by Wu Xiangjun, and Bai Yifei and Wu Xiangjun had 
a sworn hatred."When King Qin Yingzheng thought of Bai Yifei, he felt that they had the same fate.

Their mothers were taken away by that bastard Su Chen, and he even wanted to leave them with Wu 
Xiangjun at the cost of turning against them. This was their common shame.

Chapter 853

In Shengjing City, in the Jurchen Palace,

Su Chen told Gai Nie and Wei Zhuang his thoughts after they arrived. As for who of them would be 
the commander-in-chief of this army, it was up to them to choose.

Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie were very excited when they heard Su Chen's words.

You must know that they are disciples of Guigu, and what they have learned is to lead troops to 
fight and achieve immortal feats.

Gai Nie calmed down and said to Su Chen,"Wu Xiangjun, if we agree to lead troops to destroy the 
invading army of Qin this time, how many troops can we command?"

Su Chen saw that Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie were both the same. The deputy's expression of 
eagerness to try was understandable after he thought about it.

After all, this is what they have learned, but they have never used their advantages.

In the anime, neither Gai Nie nor Wei Zhuang led the troops to fight. They each made a 
Swordsman, one person became the killer.



This is ironic enough.

If the first generation of Guiguzi had a spirit in heaven, he would probably jump out of the coffin 
and spray Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie to death.

Su Chen smiled and said to Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie,

"I will provide you with 80,000 Netherworld Cavalry light cavalry and 20,000 Netherworld Cavalry 
heavy cavalry. In addition, I will notify Mu Guiying of the Northern Legion to prepare three legions 
of 150,000 troops for you. Even the city guards in the southern region belong to you. Moderate 
calls."

Gai Nie nodded hurriedly when he heard Su Chen's words,

"I agreed. This time I will command these armies to destroy Da Qin's 500,000 troops. If I fail, I will 
kill myself to apologize."

Gai Nie thought that with these armies here, it would be easy to destroy the armies of Great Qin.

He knew what kind of army the Netherworld Cavalry was. These most powerful cavalry legions 
were incomparable to the Great Qin army.

What's more, there were three other legions of 150,000. The army, and even the city guards in this 
southern region were also under his command.

Wei Zhuang's face shook and he stood up and said,"Brother, I'll go this time. You're better at 
managing the network. I'm more suitable than you."."

Gai Nie became a little anxious when he heard Wei Zhuang's words.

Wei Zhuang is Su Chen's brother-in-law.

If Wei Zhuang really wants to go,



I'm afraid Lord Wu Xiang will really agree to let him go.

Gai Nie looked at Wei Zhuang with a serious expression. He said,"Xiao Zhuang, don't fight with me 
this time. I am your senior brother after all. Next time you have a chance, you can lead the army to 
fight.""

"I disagree!"

"Xiaozhuang, you must know that the army in Xinzheng City will need you to lead it in the future, 
so don’t fight with me this time."

"Forget it, you go ahead this time."

Weizhuang looked at Gai Nie and wanted to beat him.

Why didn't he think that Gai Nie was so shameless and would use Xinzheng City as an issue?

Xinzheng City is controlled by Zi Nu, and Wang Qi is getting older. In the future, Xinzheng He is 
required to lead the more than 100,000 troops in the city.

However, he is still a little angry.

If Gai Nie destroys the invading army of Qin this time, I am afraid that Gai Nie will become the 
commander of a legion, and may even be dismissed in the future. Wu Xiangjun re-established a new 
combat corps as the commander-in-chief.

A local military general cannot be compared with a huge combat corps, and the opportunities for 
future wars are also impossible to compare.

Su Chen and Yueshen , Da Siming, and Shao Siming were all silent.

They looked at Wei Zhuang and Gai Nie, who had always been steady and taciturn, arguing 
endlessly. It was very funny.



One was extremely arrogant, and the other was paralyzed. Now he was ignoring everything in order 
to lead the army. It was a very rare scene for them to face each other for this opportunity.

When Su Chen saw that Gai Nie won in the end, he took out a token from the system space and 
handed it to Gai Nie and said,"Gai Nie, this is the commanding force. Token, 100,000 Netherworld 
Cavalry are stationed at the foot of Wangyue Mountain, thirty miles north of Shengjing City. You 
must rush to the south of South Vietnam as soon as possible. The army of Great Qin may arrive in 
the next two days."

"I will use flying pigeons to send messages to Mu Guiying's three legions to ask her to send legions 
to meet with you in the south. Gusu City will also order the city guards of various states, counties, 
and counties in the south to obey your orders."

"Yes, Your Majesty!"

Gai Nie took Su Chen's token, bowed and left in a hurry.

When Wei Zhuang saw Gai Nie leaving, he left expressionlessly. He was very unhappy now. Gai 
Nie had a plan this time. He used his senior brother to suppress him, and used Zi Nu to admonish 
him.

Wei Zhuang did not expect that Gai Nie would have such a side.

He also planned to help Gai Nie this time. After all, he would be able to command the army in the 
future. He Senior brother Gai Nie might not be able to tell.

But this time Gai Nie pinched him, which made him very dissatisfied.

After Su Chen saw Gai Nie and Wei Zhuang leaving, he asked Ning Zhongze to prepare a pen and 
ink I am going to write a letter to Hu Ji and Zi Nu.

Since King Qin Yingzheng wants to deal with him,

Su Chen does not intend to make it easy for King Qin Yingzheng. Although he does not intend to 
destroy Qin this time, Su Chen will not do it unless King Yingzheng of Qin pays some price. King 
Qin Yingzheng would be easily let go.



In Huang Rong's general hall,

Luo Wang's list of Ming generals who have been inciting rebellion and coercion these days has been 
gathered here.

Huang Rong was a little happy looking at the list sent by Luo Wen.

Although these generals have low positions, , but they all hold important positions. As long as these 
generals open the gate of Shanhaiguan within the specified time, Shanhaiguan can be captured 
easily.

At this time, a secret guard came in and saluted Huang Rong,

"To report to the commander-in-chief, Xiao Yuer brought"

"Bring it in!"

"Yes, Commander!"

After a while, two secret guards escorted a beautiful woman with a shrunken spirit in.

Huang Rong looked at the woman who was brought in and said disdainfully,"Xiao Yu'er, I didn't 
expect you to go back on your word. When I let you three sisters leave, How did you promise me?"

When Xiao Yu'er saw Huang Rong, she cursed loudly,"Huang Rong, you devil, even if I die, I will 
curse you to have a bad death."

Huang Rong shouted loudly when she heard Xiao Yu'er's words,"A curse?" If the curse had been 
effective, I'm afraid you Jurchens would have been wiped out long ago. How many people from the 
Central Plains have you killed? How many Central Plains women have been harmed? Don't you 
understand?"

"Huang Rong, what's the use of saying this? If you want to kill, just kill. As long as I have a chance, 
I will definitely kill you and Wu Xiangjun."



Xiao Yu'er felt very unnatural when she heard Huang Rong's words.

The Jurchens treated the Central Plains people very cruelly, especially the women who fell into the 
hands of the Jurchens.

It was even more terrible.

But what could she do?

She was just a woman.

How could she possibly be able to save those Central Plains people?

Huang Rong didn't expect Xiao Yu'er to be so stubborn.

She didn't plan to play any tricks.

The war in Shanhaiguan was about to begin, and she had no interest in playing with these scum.

Huang Rong Looking at Xiao Yuer, he sneered and said,"Hi! Xiao Yu'er, your courage is worthy of 
my admiration. Since you want to die, I will grant it to you. You may not have tried the trap of 
torture, but it doesn't matter. You can enjoy it for a while."

"Kill me, kill me, you devil, kill me."

"Don't worry, your two sisters will be here in a moment, and then you can enjoy the torture and 
prison together."
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Xiao Yu'er was very frightened when she heard Huang Rong's words.



She had seen the fate of the Jurchen women who assassinated Lord Wu Xiang were tortured in the 
net prison. I am afraid she will never forget that scene in her life.

Although those in the trap did not insult those Jurchen women, the horrific criminal law was 
extremely cruel.

Even if she died, she would not face those criminal laws.

Xiao Yu'er was about to bite her tongue and commit suicide, but she suddenly heard that Huang 
Rong had also arrested her two sisters. This made Xiao Yu'er collapse on the ground in horror.

This time she was in big trouble.

Her two sisters A sister was also implicated by her this time, and the three sisters may be on the 
road together soon.

Huang Rong looked at Xiao Yu'er and shook her head.

Although she sympathized with this woman, this was a war, a war between nations.

If she had not killed the Jurchens this time, I am afraid that the people of the Central Plains of Ming 
Dynasty would suffer even more in the future. In a big disaster, tens of thousands of people will die.

Even the people of the Central Plains of the Ming Dynasty will be exterminated

"Keep your head but not your hair, keep your hair but not your head."

This is how the Jurchens treat the Central Plains people.

Doesn't this mean to destroy the Central Plains people?

Doesn't this mean to destroy the cultural traditions of the Central Plains people?



Just when Huang Rong was thinking about something,

Su Chen came here and said to Huang Rong,"Huang Rong, you Get ready, I'm leaving your 
Southern Army tomorrow."

Huang Rong was very unhappy when she heard that Su Chen was leaving.

She was about to capture Shanhaiguan, but this bastard wanted to leave at this time, which gave 
Huang Rong no chance to show off.

"Your Majesty, why are you leaving in such a hurry?"

Su Chen sat down, looked at the woman slumped on the ground, and said to Huang Rong,

"There's no rush, Da Qin has dispatched 500,000 troops to attack Gusu City. Although I have made 
arrangements, I have been away from Gusu City for too long, and Concubine Yan is about to give 
birth to a child. I'd better go back to Gusu City earlier. good."

Xiao Yu'er didn't expect that the handsome young man who arrived was Wu Xiangjun. She burst out 
laughing after hearing Wu Xiangjun's words.

"Ha ha! Retribution, retribution, Mr. Wu Xiang, it would be best if your Gusu City is captured and 
you are killed too."

"Who is this crazy woman?"Su Chen asked as he looked at this dirty and crazy woman.

"Jurchen Belledorgon's Fujin Xiaoyu'er"

"Just kill him, it’s disgusting to look at!"

"Bastard, Mr. Wu Xiang, you are a disgusting person. You Central Plains people are all inferior 
people and can only be slaves to our Jurchens."

"presumptuous!"



When Huang Rong heard Xiao Yu'er's words, she slapped the table angrily and shouted.

At this time, two beautiful women were brought in by the secret guards. When these two beautiful 
women heard Xiao Yu'er's words, they hurriedly stopped them and said,

"Xiao Yuer, shut up!"

"Xiao Yu'er, don't talk nonsense!"

When Xiao Yu'er saw Hai Lanzhu and Da Yu'er arriving, she hated herself very much for not 
notifying them. Now that they have also been arrested, this time they may have to suffer the cruel 
criminal laws together. She doesn't want to be with her sister. Let's go together to suffer those cruel 
punishments.

Now she wants to anger Jun Wu Xiang, so that Jun Wu Xiang can give the three sisters a happy 
time.

Xiao Yu'er thought of this and said a little crazy,

"Eldest sister and second sister, I am the one who has caused you trouble this time. We are dead this 
time, so just let me scold you in pain!"

Huang Rong was at the side but she could see why Xiao Yu'er did this. She walked to Su Chen and 
whispered to Su Chen what happened here. She even told Su Chen what Xiao Yu'er did.

Su Chen heard Huang Rong was very speechless. She had hit the muzzle of the gun, and he had 
come to scold her.

Hai Lanzhu looked at Su Chen next to him and was very scared. The person she assassinated 
appeared in front of her. She was now Not even daring to look, after all, she had never killed 
anyone, and now her hands were sweating.

Hailanzhu pretended to be calm and said to Huang Rong,"Commander Huang Rong, didn't you 
agree to let Xiao Yu'er go? Huang



Rong looked at Hai Lanzhu and said sarcastically,"I promised to let Xiao Yu'er go, but Xiao Yu'er 
personally admitted to assassinating Lord Wu Xiang. Previously, she even thought about 
assassinating Lord Wu Xiang, and even insulted Lord Wu Xiang just now. Do you think I can let it 
go?"

"And you two, Xiao Yu'er will be punished for his assassination of Wu Xiangjun. Don't leave even 
if you two arrive. The remaining women in your family will die."

Since Huang Rong doesn't want to play anymore, there is no need for these two women to exist.

Originally, she was kind-hearted and wanted to let these poor women go, but this time she was a 
little too sentimental.

These aliens, both male and female, are It's the same.

It seems that I won't be merciful to those foreign women in the future.

"What?"

"How can this be?"

Hai Lanzhu and Dayu'er were shocked when they heard Huang Rong's words.

Huang Rong was going to eradicate the roots, so the women in their family were really dead this 
time.

"sorry,! sorry! sorry!"After hearing Huang Rong's words, Xiao Yu'er kowtowed to Hai Lanzhu and 
Da Yu'er and apologized.

She knew that she had made a private decision to drag everyone in the family to be buried with her.

She did not expect that the matter would be so serious, but now It was too late.



Huang Rong waved her hands to the secret guards next to her and ordered,"Come here, take these 
people to the Luowang Prison, and capture everyone in Xiao Yu'er's family. Anyone who resists will 
be killed.""

"Yes, Commander!" Hai Lanzhu was very anxious when she saw that the secret guards were about 
to take them away. This was about the lives of hundreds of people. Those women should not die 
with them, at least they should not be tortured to death in the prison.. She looked at Su Chen and 
hurriedly shouted,"Wait a minute, Mr. Wu Xiang, I will use a piece of information in exchange for 
the survival of everyone in our family."" Su Chen looked at Hai Lanzhu and asked with interest,

"intelligence? What information?"

"If you promise to let my whole family go, I will tell you."

"It's not necessary. Take it with you."

"Yes, Your Majesty!"

"It is a treasure, a treasure on the mountains of Urhai."Hai Lanzhu didn't expect that Wu Xiangjun 
wouldn't bargain with her at all, which made her very helpless.

But if she wanted to save her sisters, and even all the women in the family, she had to speak out 
first.

Speak out. Maybe we can save their lives.

If we don't tell them, hundreds of people will be killed.

When Su Chen heard Hai Lanzhu's words, he waved his hand to make the secret guards retreat.

He didn't expect to encounter another treasure this time. , but the Jurchens have not yet defeated the 
Ming Empire, and have not even entered the customs.

Do the Jurchens really have treasures?



Or is this woman talking nonsense?
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Su Chen looked at Hai Lanzhu and shook his head, thinking that this woman didn't look like she 
was lying to herself. She didn't dare to lie to herself because she wanted to save her sisters and 
family.

So the Jurchens really have treasures?

How can a Jurchen tribe with a population of less than one million now have treasure?

It only takes a few decades for the Jurchen clan to become powerful.

So what kind of treasure is Hai Lanzhu talking about?

Su Chen looked at Hai Lanzhu expressionlessly and asked,

"Talk about the treasure."

Hai Lanzhu heard Su Chen's words and said hurriedly,"In Urhai Mountain, I only know that there is 
a treasure on Urhai Mountain, but I don't know the rest."

When Su Chen saw that Hai Lanzhu just said this, what's the difference between this and not saying 
anything?

He angrily grabbed the clothes on Hai Lanzhu's chest and said loudly,"Hai Lanzhu, do you think I'm 
easy to deceive? There is a treasure on a big mountain. Do you want me to send people to hollow 
out a big mountain?"

"Let go of my sister!"

"Asshole, let my sister go!"



Da Yu'er and Xiao Yu'er saw Su Chen grabbing Hai Lanzhu and were about to rush over. But just as 
they were about to rush over, two women in black suddenly appeared and held their necks with 
short blades.

Da Yu'er and Xiao Yu'er They didn't dare to move around now.

The terrifying cold air emanating from the short blade frightened them.

If they moved around again, I'm afraid these women in black would cut their throats without 
hesitation.

Hai Lanzhu didn't expect that Wu Xiangjun would directly grab her skirt, which made her very 
scared.

Wu Xiangjun may be angry now, but she really didn’t know where the treasure on Urhai Mountain 
was. Huang Taiji also casually talked to her at the beginning. As soon as she said it, she didn't care 
at the time, and now she didn't know what to do.

Hai Lanzhu, with a very pale face, said to Su Chen,"No, I didn't lie to you. I heard Huang Taiji say 
that Wu'er Haishan There are Jurchen treasures on it. Huang Taiji is the next generation of Jurchen 
Khan. There is no way he can deceive me."

"Women, women!"

Su Chen let go of Hai Lanzhu and shook his head.

He was now sure that what Hai Lanzhu said was true, but how to find treasures in a big mountain?

Even if it is an ordinary big mountain, it would be very difficult to find treasures. Not to mention 
the Urhai Mountain, which is a thousand meters above sea level.

Huang Rong blinked and smiled when she heard Su Chen's words and asked,"Your Majesty, do you 
have any prejudice against women?"



"Ahem, no, I was just expressing my feelings."Su Chen didn't expect that Huang Rong would catch 
him just expressing his feelings. He just felt that women would lose their control at the critical 
moment.

Huang Rong looked at Hai Lanzhu and said to Su Chen,"Your Majesty, Hai Lanzhu What he said 
should be true, but the Urhai Mountain is so big, how can we find the treasure?"

"I have my own way of doing this."Su Chen looked at Huang Rong and smiled. He looked at Hai 
Lanzhu who was still in shock and threatened,"Hai Lanzhu, I will trust you temporarily this time. 
From now on, you only have one and a half days to find her. Clues to the treasure

"I will send a team of secret guards to obey your orders. You can go to all places in Shengshi 
Capital."

"If you don’t find the information about the treasure on Urhai Mountain after a day and a half"

"Then they will all die"

"Your family will also be destroyed"

"Do you understand it?"

Hai Lanzhu was very angry when she heard Su Chen's words, but she had no choice. How could she 
find the treasure in a day and a half

? Nurhachi and Huang Taiji, who knew the treasure, were already dead.

How could she find it? Clues to the treasure?

"I see."

Hai Lanzhu looked at Su Chen and stood up slowly.

She was now threatened by this hateful bastard.



Her sisters would definitely not let go this time.

Even if she couldn't find the treasure in a day and a half I'm afraid this bastard will kill them all 
without hesitation.

Su Chen looked at Huang Rong and ordered,"Huang Rong, arrange for a team of secret guards to be 
handed over to Hai Lanzhu. In addition, Hai Lanzhu's sister will be guarded by Jurchen In the 
palace, Hai Lanzhu's family will restrict them to the palace from now on and will not allow them to 
go out."

"Yes, Your Majesty!"

Su Chen stepped forward and touched Hai Lanzhu's smooth little face and said with a smile,"Hai 
Lanzhu, I have given you the opportunity. If you can't grasp it, don't resent me, hahaha!"

Su Chen said and left with a smile.

This time, he was lucky.

Although the specific location of the treasure has not been found yet, as long as he knows that it is 
on that big mountain, he will get the treasure sooner or later. It's just that the treasure cannot be 
found. Whose treasure is it?

What treasure is inside?

Su Chen doesn't know.

Hai Lanzhu was confused when Su Chen touched her face.

She didn't expect that Su Chen would tease her, which made Hai Lanzhu react. Lanzhu was very 
ashamed and angry. Wu Xiangjun was indeed a pervert. It seemed that the legends were true.

Then should he use his beauty to assassinate Wu Xiangjun?



Forget it!

Even if he killed this pervert, their family would be ruined. I also want to be buried with that 
pervert.

After Su Chen left, the shadow assassin who was watching Da Yuer and Xiao Yuer suddenly 
disappeared. When

Da Yuer and Xiao Yuer saw that they were free, they hurriedly ran to Hai Lanzhu and asked,

"Sister, are you okay?"

"Snapped!"

Hai Lanzhu looked at Xiao Yu'er and slapped her.

This time she was really angry.

Xiao Yu'er had always been loved and protected by her and Da Yu'er, but she didn't tell them such a 
big thing.

This made Hai Lanzhu Lanzhu was very angry.

Xiao Yu'er was slapped by Hai Lanzhu, and she looked at the angry Hai Lanzhu with a swollen 
face.

This time she did something wrong, and she also caused her sister Hai Lanzhu to be humiliated 
here. , she lowered her head and said to Hai Lanzhu,

"Sister, I'm sorry!"

Da Yu'er pulled Hai Lanzhu and persuaded him,



"Sister, forget it, I'm afraid the younger sister is also eager for revenge this time, so don't be angry.

Hai Lanzhu hugged Da Yu'er and Xiao Yu'er with red eyes and comforted,"Oh!" You stay here first, 
I will find a way to save you, and I will find out about the treasure."

"we know!"

In a quiet courtyard of the Jurchen Palace,

Su Chen came here and found that Hua Baifeng and Bai Jing had not moved yet. This made Su 
Chen very speechless. He would be preparing to leave Shengjing City tomorrow. These two women 
were holding Lingshi won't be in seclusion here, right?

Su Chen shook his head and left. If Hua Baifeng and Bai Jing don't come out tomorrow, he won't 
wait for them. Anyway, they can still meet in the future, but they didn't win Hua Baifeng this time. 
It's a pity. In the Ming Dynasty Palace, the Ming Emperor learned that Mingzhou Port had not been 
defended for even a day and was broken by the army of Gusu City. This made him furious and kept 
smashing things in the imperial study.

And Gusu The city's army has all landed at Mingzhou Port.

Mingzhou Mansion will probably be occupied in the next few days. This makes the Ming Emperor 
even more angry and wants to kill the army commander of Mingzhou Mansion.

"They are all losers. Almost a million troops were defeated by the army of Gusu City without even 
being able to hold on for a day. What use do I need those losers? Even a million pigs are probably 
better than those rice buckets."
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Some of the important ministers of the Ming Dynasty were so angry in the imperial study that they 
did not dare to take a breath. Mingzhou Port fell too quickly. Mingzhou Prefecture's million-strong 
army had at least 300,000 to 400,000 people defending Mingzhou Port, but it was still short. It fell 
in less than a day.

Is this because Gusu City's army is too strong?



Or is the Ming Empire's army too weak?

Now the Emperor of Ming Dynasty is angry and wants to kill people, which makes these important 
ministers very worried.

The Minister of War stood up and said eagerly,

"Your Majesty, it has been almost three days now. The situation in Mingzhou Prefecture is unclear. 
We must take necessary measures."

"Our Ming Empire no longer has many troops south of the Yangtze River. The Ming Hunan Army 
and City Guards south of the Yangtze River are simply not enough to resist the army of Gusu City."

"We must build defenses north of the Yangtze River to prevent the army from Gusu City from 
crossing the river and heading north."

An older cabinet minister heard the words of the Minister of War and asked angrily,"Liu Shangshu, 
do you want the Ming Empire to give up all the state capitals in the south? This is a shameful thing 
for you."

The Minister of War looked at the older Ge Lao and asked,"Mr. Zhao Ge, so what if you don't give 
up? Can the state capitals in the south withstand the attack of Gusu City's army? Are there still 
Ming armies in the south?"

"Damn it, you can't give up on those state capitals in the south."Zhao Ge's old blower scolded with 
a beard,

Zhuge Zheng and I are also very helpless now.

The combat effectiveness of the Ming army has completely disappointed him.

The Eastern Army of Gusu City can occupy Mingzhou Port in less than a day. This is still the East. 
Three subordinate legions of the legion attacked Mingzhou Port.



If all legions of the Eastern Legion landed, how could the Ming Empire resist?

How many troops were needed to resist the 600,000-strong army of the Eastern Legion?

Zhuge Zheng and I have no choice now. , the ministers in the DPRK are talking nonsense now, and 
they are mainly talking about peace talks with Gusu City.

Don’t forget that there are 600,000 southern troops from Gusu City outside Shanhaiguan, and 
hundreds of thousands of troops from Princess Zhao Min of the Great Yuan Dynasty in the 
northwest..

If the army outside Shanhaiguan and the army in the northwest of Ming Dynasty also launched an 
attack, I am afraid that the Ming Empire will really fall.

Zhuge Zhengwo looked at the Minister of War and Zhao Ge and shook his head and said,

"Needless to say, I don’t know if the army of Mingzhou Prefecture has been defeated now, and even 
if the army of Mingzhou Prefecture fails, it is impossible for the army of Gusu City to attack so 
fast."

"After all, our southern Ming Dynasty is very large. It would take several months for the army of 
Gusu City to occupy the entire southern state capital."

"Now we need to strengthen the defense in Shanhaiguan. After all, the Gusu City army outside 
Shanhaiguan has not moved yet. You don't think that the 600,000-strong army in Gusu City outside 
Shanhaiguan is just a decoration, right?"

"The northwest region also needs to defend against the army of Princess Zhao Min of the Dayuan 
Dynasty. The northwest region may also be attacked by Princess Zhao Min at any time. Zhu

Wuyi looked at the sullen Emperor Ming and offered his hand,"Your Majesty, we need to contact 
Lord Wu Xiang of Gusu City as soon as possible, otherwise the Ming Empire will be really in 
danger.""

The Emperor of the Ming Dynasty was very angry when he heard Zhu Wuwu's words.



The war had already begun, and the Ming army was pinned to the ground and beaten by the Gusu 
City army from the beginning. How could he bow to Lord Wu Xiang?

And Lord Wu Xiang and

How could he forget the humiliation his daughter gave him in the Ming Palace ?

He and Wu Xiangjun were already sworn enemies, and the Ming Empire and Gusu City could not 
stop the war until one side was destroyed.

"Are you asking me to bow to Lord Wu Xiang?"

"This is impossible"

"Don’t forget that Great Qin in the Eastern Continent has sent 500,000 troops to attack Gusu City. 
As long as Gusu City is breached, the Gusu City army in Mingzhou and the Gusu City army outside 
Shanhaiguan will be defeated."

"By then, the troops from Gusu City will return to rescue Gusu City, and the crisis in our Ming 
Dynasty will be completely resolved. From now on, it will be the time for our Ming Empire to 
counterattack Gusu City."

The ministers in the imperial study were all stunned when they heard the Ming Emperor's words.

They didn't expect that the Ming Emperor was still thinking about the Eastern Continent's Qin 
army's sneak attack on Gusu City.

Chu Liuxiang was dead.

What's going on in the Eastern Continent now? They don't even know, and they don't know if Great 
Qin's 500,000 troops have set out to attack Gusu City.

In this case, even if they send envoys to the Eastern Continent to find out the situation, I'm afraid it 
will take up to a month at the fastest. If the situation changes again, what will the Ming Empire do?



Zhu Mingwang thought for a while and asked the Ming Emperor,"Your Majesty, if the Qin Dynasty 
did not send out troops to attack Gusu City, what would we, the Ming Dynasty, do? What if Chu 
Liuxiang deceived the Holy Emperor out of revenge, where would the Ming Empire go from here?"

"No, Great Qin will definitely send troops, and Chu Liuxiang cannot deceive me," Zhuge Zhengwo 
reminded the Ming Emperor with a serious face,"Your Majesty, now I am not thinking about 
whether the Great Qin army will sneak attack Gusu City or Mingzhou. I'm afraid the government 
will fall in the next few days. Shanhaiguan is now the top priority."

"After all, Shanhaiguan is very close to our capital of Ming Dynasty. If Shanhaiguan is also lost, I 
am afraid that the capital of Ming Dynasty will be very unsafe."

The Emperor of the Ming Dynasty became nervous when he heard Zhuge Zhengwo's words.

Shanhaiguan is only a few hundred miles away from the capital of the Ming Dynasty. If 
Shanhaiguan is really lost, the capital of the Ming Dynasty may really be threatened.

The Emperor of the Ming Dynasty looked at the Minister of War and asked hurriedly. ,"Minister of 
War, is the army recruiting like this? How many troops have been recruited now?"

"Back to the Holy Spirit, the army is still recruiting steadily, but our Ministry of War currently lacks 
weapons and armor. At least half of the 400,000 troops currently recruited do not have weapons and 
armor."

The Minister of Hubu also hurriedly stood up and complained,

"Your Majesty, there is not much money left in the national treasury. If the army continues to be 
recruited like this, I am afraid that the national treasury will have no money left."

The Emperor of the Ming Dynasty was very angry when he heard the words of the Minister of War 
and the Minister of Household Affairs.

Although he knew that there were many corrupt officials in the Ming Dynasty, and there were even 
many officials who formed cliques to fool him for personal gain, but a majestic empire now only 
recruited 400,000 The army, weapons, armor and money are all gone.



How much money does the Ming Dynasty treasury have?

Ten million taels?

Five million taels?

Or one million taels?

But what about Gusu City?

Gusu City has almost three million troops.

But even these three million troops in Gusu can afford to support them. Even the military pay is 
much higher than that of the Ming Empire army, and some luxury accessories are also provided as 
benefits.

No wonder the army in Gusu City fights bravely, no wonder Gusu City The army would risk their 
lives to fight for Lord Wu Xiang.

The more the Ming Emperor thought about it, the angrier he became. He kicked away the jade case 
in front of him and shouted,"Damn it, the magnificent Ming Empire is not as rich as Gusu City." , 
you are all important ministers in the court, tell me where the Ming Dynasty’s armaments and 
money have gone? Who embezzled my arms and money?"

"Your Majesty, calm down!"

"Your Majesty, calm down!"
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The important ministers of the Ming Dynasty were so angry and frightened that they knelt down. 
The reason why the Ming Empire developed like this is not because of the emperor himself,

Dongchang!



West Factory!

Jinyiwei!

Even Zhu Wuli’s Hulong Villa.

These privileged institutions are sucking the blood of the Ming Empire. These special institutions 
are probably richer than the national treasury.

But can these ministers say it? cannot!

Ministers like them have more or less leverage in the hands of these special agencies.

"Calm down? Can I calm down? Will I have weapons, armor and money when I calm down?"

"Your Majesty, Hulong Villa is willing to hand over one million silver to the national treasury."Zhu 
Wuwu looked at Emperor Ming and said loudly.

Zhu Wuwu had no choice.

If the Ming Empire failed in this war, it would be useless no matter how rich he was.

But he couldn't spend too much money at once. One million taels of silver is not too much or too 
little, which is just right.

Zhuge Zhengyi looked at Zhu Wuwu and cursed an old fox in his heart. Although Zhu Wuwu 
offered a million taels of silver, it was probably just a drop in the bucket of his body.

How much did Zhuge Wuwu have? He didn't know the money, but Zhu Wuli had at least tens of 
millions of silver, otherwise how could he rebel in the future?

"Uncle Emperor, thank you."The Emperor of Ming Dynasty said with a gentle expression after 
hearing Zhu Wuwu's words.



Zhu Wuwu saluted the Emperor of Ming Dynasty without expression,"After all, I am also a 
descendant of the Zhu family, and this is what I should do."

"I also took out 150,000 silver and handed it over to the treasury."

"The minister took out one hundred thousand"

"I also took out 150,000 taels of silver."

"The minister's family had no money, so he took out fifty thousand taels of silver.".......

The ministers in the imperial study also expressed their opinions one by one.

They knew that if some blood did not come out at this time, I am afraid that the Ming Emperor 
would take action on them.

"good! good! You should immediately send this money to the Ministry of Household Affairs and the 
Minister of War, and the recruitment of troops must be stepped up. As long as we persist in this war, 
the war will change in ten and a half months. From now on, we, the Ming Dynasty, will attack Gusu 
City."

The Emperor of the Ming Dynasty was very happy when he heard that many ministers here had 
given out money.

This time, the important ministers of the court here gave out almost three million silver, but there 
were only more than a dozen ministers here.

The entire Ming Dynasty There are still dozens of ministers in the empire.

The Emperor of the Ming Dynasty believes that at tomorrow’s court meeting, the remaining 
ministers will spend money one after another. The entire

Mingzhou Prefecture of the Ming Dynasty is in chaos, and all counties and counties are in chaos. 
They were all fighting.



The Ming Dynasty's five to six hundred thousand troops were divided.

Tens of thousands or even more than one hundred thousand Ming troops were either killed or 
surrendered.

Mingzhou Prefecture only had thirty soldiers left in Mingzhou City. Tens of thousands of troops 
were not attacked, but Li Xiuning deployed six legions to besiege Mingzhou City. As long as the 
troops in other counties and counties in Mingzhou Prefecture were wiped out,

Mingzhou City would be an isolated city.

Mingzhou City The army in the city must either surrender or wait for her Eastern Legion to destroy 
them.

In Mingzhou Port, at the temporary commander-in-chief of the Eastern Legion.

Li Xiuning, dressed in military uniform, looked at the battle reports sent from everywhere.

She watched these continue to arrive. The battle report showed a smile on her face. She was almost 
certain to capture the Mingzhou Prefecture.

From now on, the Southern Ming Dynasty would become her back garden.

She could fight here however she wanted. After all, the entire army of the Southern Ming Dynasty 
was gathered here and was captured by her. Catch them all in one fell swoop, and the remaining 
Hunan Army and City Guards are nothing to worry about.

"Come, order each legion to step up and destroy the Ming army in all counties except Mingzhou 
City. Tomorrow I will gather the entire Eastern Legion to capture Mingzhou City."

"Yes, Commander!"



After Li Xiuning issued the order, he walked to the window and looked into the distance and said to 
himself,"Huang Rong, tomorrow our Eastern Army can securely capture the entire southern part of 
the Ming Empire in one battle."

"And you?"

"You haven't conquered Shanhaiguan yet."

"You are going to lose this time. The Eastern Army will be the most powerful army in Gusu City 
from now on, and I will be the leader of the four commanders."

At night, in Shengjing City, the day is about to pass.

Hai Lanzhu is now anxiously leading a team of secret guards to constantly search for information in 
the place where Nurhachi and Huang Taiji lived before. Even Nurhachi and Huang Taiji collected 
information before. She also read the books one by one, but she didn't find any useful information at 
all after one day.

Hai Lanzhu's eyes were a little red and swollen when she read, but she still didn't find any useful 
information, which made her very worried.

She had a headache just looking at all the books in the study.

She might not be able to finish them all in a month.

If she couldn't find any information about the treasures in Urhaishan before noon tomorrow, her 
sisters would probably die, and even the members of the family would die. All women will be 
implicated and die

"Why is there no information about Urhai Mountain recorded?"

Does the treasure on the Urhai Mountain really not exist?"

"But this is impossible!"



"Since Huang Taiji said it existed, it must exist, but how come neither the Great Khan nor Huang 
Taiji recorded any information about Urhai Mountain in writing?"

Hai Lanzhu sat on the chair and rubbed her forehead with a headache.

She didn't have any hope now. She had searched all the places she should look for, but there were 
too many books in Nurhachi's study. She didn't have any at all now. I'm afraid it would take four or 
five days to read it all, or even do a simple check.

But that bastard only gave her a day and a half.

If she couldn't find it before noon tomorrow, then she really wouldn't be able to save her family and 
sisters.

"Huh? empty?"Hai Lanzhu felt strange as soon as she stepped on the floor of the desk. She stamped 
her feet and found that there was nothing under the desk.

Hai Lanzhu lay down and observed it for a while, then happily ordered to the secret guards,"Come 
here. , pry this place open!"

"Yes, my lord!"

Crack!

A few secret guards took crowbars and pried open the floor here. After opening the floor under the 
desk, a hole appeared here.

"Go down and see what's there?"

"yes!"

A secret guard held a torch and bent down to get into the cave. After the secret guard entered, he 
discovered that this was actually a huge treasure room. There were a lot of gold and silver treasures 
in it. Even the hidden treasures were hidden inside. There were several huge luminous pearls 
illuminating the top of the room.



After the secret guard came back to report to Hai Lanzhu,

Hai Lanzhu went directly to check.

She was not interested in these gold and silver treasures, although the gold and silver treasures here 
were very tempting. People, but she is looking for news about the treasure in Ur Haishan. If she 
can't find news about the treasure, these gold and silver treasures may not be able to save their 
sisters' lives.

After Hai Lanzhu checked the place in the treasure room for a while,

She suddenly found a jade box.

After she opened the jade box, she found a sheepskin map.

She looked at the map and shouted happily,

"Is this a map? Is a map of the Urhai Mountains."
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Hailanzhu was very happy after getting the map of Urhai Mountain. She immediately took the map 
and went to find Wu Xiangjun. She didn't care about the gold and silver treasures here at all. As 
long as she could get her sisters this time, , this is much more important than getting these gold and 
silver treasures.

Hai Lanzhu hurriedly asked the secret guards to take her to see Wu Xiangjun.

She wanted to rescue her sisters earlier, in case Wu Xiangjun, that pervert, did something like this to 
her sisters at night.

Then it's too late.

At this time, Su Chen was very depressed.



He actually had to rest alone today.

The Moon God couldn't bear the thought of him resting by himself.

Emperor E was dragged away by Nu Ying.

Don't worry about Da Siming and Shao Siming. Feng and Bai Jing are still in seclusion, so Bai Jing 
doesn't need to think about it, especially if the mountain ghost is unfamiliar.

Ning Zhongze, this woman, Su Chen, doesn't want to move yet.

Huang Rong could consider it, but that girl was busy all day long, and he was too embarrassed to 
look for her.

At this moment, the secret guard outside the room shouted,

"Report to your Majesty, Hailanzhu asks for an audience"

"let her in"

"Yes, Your Majesty!"

Hai Lanzhu came to Su Chen's room and hurriedly handed the map to Su Chen and said,

"Mr. Wu Xiang, I found the news about Wuer Haishan. This is the map of Wuer Haishan found in 
the hidden secret room of Nurhachi's study. Can you let my sister go now?"

"How do I know if this is real or fake?"Su Chen was very speechless after looking at this sheepskin 
map.

This map was written by the Jurchens, and he could understand a hammer.



But the person who looked at this map was also a few years old.

I'm afraid this map is real.

Hai Lanzhu was very confused when she heard Su Chen's words.

She didn't expect that the dignified Wu Xiangjun would go back on his words.

This made Hai Lanzhu very angry.

Hai Lanzhu glared at Su Chen and pointed at him and said angrily,"you......You don't mean what 
you say. You said that as long as I find the treasure information of Urhai Mountain, you will let my 
sisters go. I found this in the secret room in Nurhachi's study. How could this map be fake?"

Su Chen looked at the angry Hai Lanzhu and smiled and said,"Then how are you sure this is true?"

"I......"

Hai Lanzhu was speechless for a moment.

No matter how she answered, this map did not indicate that it was a treasure map. The text on the 
map only said that it was a very important place for the Jurchens.

Su Chen was very interested when he saw the beautiful and even noble Hai Lanzhu.

This woman would become Huang Taiji's concubine in the future, and she would even be Huang 
Taiji's favorite woman in his life.

But now that Huang Taiji is dead and the Jurchens have been wiped out,

Hailanzhu will probably be a widow in the future.



Even the entire Jurchen women have been driven to the influence of Gusu City. Jurchen women will 
either marry The people of the Central Plains will either fend for themselves within the sphere of 
influence of Gusu City.

I'm afraid that Hai Lanzhu's situation will not be very good in the future. Although no one in Gusu 
City's sphere of influence will force her, but because Hai Lanzhu is so beautiful, I'm afraid there 
will be some people who want to have her ideas in the future. few

"Hai Lanzhu, have you figured out how to convince me that this map is real?"Su Chen walked up to 
Hai Lanzhu and raised her chin and asked,

"I......you....."

When Hai Lanzhu saw Su Chen teasing her again, she was so frightened that she didn't know what 
to say. She could only keep retreating to avoid Su Chen.

Su Chen looked at Hai Lanzhu, whose face was red and embarrassed, and smiled and said,"I'm 
going to rest, you can think about it yourself." Su Chen didn't want to tease Hai Lanzhu now. He 
also needs Hai Lanzhu to translate the text on the map.

As for her sisters, they can be released tomorrow, but Hai Lanzhu will go to Urhai Mountain with 
him to find the Jurchen treasures.

Hailanzhu saw Wu Xiangjun walking to the bed to rest.

This made her very confused.

What did Wu Xiangjun mean?

Does he want to sleep with himself?

How can this be?

But she felt a little desperate when she thought about her sisters.



This bastard would definitely not let go of his sisters easily. I'm afraid she wouldn't be able to 
escape this bastard's humiliation this time.

Hai Lanzhu shook hands and walked towards Su Chen step by step, but her steps were very heavy. 
She hoped that this journey would be very long, and it would be best if she could never walk it in 
her lifetime. It was just a few steps that she walked. Got there.

Su Chen was lying on the bed and noticed Hai Lanzhu walking towards him.

This made Su Chen a little confused.

Hai Lanzhu didn't want her to believe that the map was real. What was she doing walking towards 
him?

Could Hai Lanzhu want to assassinate him?

Does Hai Lanzhu have the ability to assassinate him?

Hai Lanzhu walked to Su Chen and lay down next to Su Chen with an angry look on her face. The 
room suddenly became quiet.

In addition to the sound of Hai Lanzhu's rapid breathing, the sound of Su Chen's powerful heartbeat 
filled the room.

Su Chen was very confused now.

Why was this Hai Lanzhu lying next to him?

Does Hai Lanzhu want to use her beauty to assassinate herself?

Su Chen looked at Hai Lanzhu, whose eyes were closed and his face was red, and he was a little 
undecided. What is going on?

Su Chen suddenly thought of the story of the scholar and the lady.



A scholar and a young lady met on the road, and then they started walking together. They talked and 
laughed on the road and quickly became familiar with each other. The young lady fell in love with 
the scholar at first sight, but the scholar was a lump, and he didn't know what he was doing. I didn’t 
see that the young lady already fell in love with God.

When they were halfway there, it suddenly started to rain heavily.

The scholar and the lady hid together in a dilapidated room, and there was only one bed in the 
room. In the end, the scholar and the lady agreed to sleep half of it each.

The lady even put a baggage between the two of them, and then said,"If you go beyond this 
baggage, you will be a beast."

In fact, this was the lady deliberately reminding the scholar. After all, the lady had agreed to sleep in 
the same bed together and was already in love with him. , No matter whether the scholar does 
anything to her or not, she won't say anything.

One night passed, and the scholar was indeed a gentleman.

He did not go beyond the baggage all night.

The young lady also saw that although this scholar was talented, he was too stupid in his behavior. 
If she married such a person in the future, she might not be happy in her life.

But after all, she was the first man she liked.

The young lady looked at the scholar with some resentment, slapped him and said,"You are worse 
than a beast."

After saying this, the young lady ran away in tears.

Su Chen was still struggling when thinking about this fable.

Should he become a beast?



Or worse than a beast?

This is really a difficult choice.

No matter what he chooses, he is still a beast or worse than a beast. These are all derogatory terms.

Su Chen looked at Hailanzhu and hugged her directly.
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The next morning,

Su Chen walked out of the room while getting dressed, but his expression was very depressed. He 
looked at the room and went directly to the pavilion to sit down. He was impulsive last night.

This is another love debt.

Su Chen didn't expect that Hai Lanzhu was a perfect person, but hadn't Hai Lanzhu been married to 
Huang Taiji long ago?

Then why is Hailanzhu still in perfect condition?

Could it be that Huang Taiji had the same hidden illness as the Ming Emperor?

Or was Huang Taiji plotted by his brothers?

You must know that Dorgon was eyeing Huang Taiji's wife Da Yu'er. Huang Taiji died very early in 
history. This may be very possible.

Then that Da Yuer must be a perfect woman.

The tigress Xiao Yu'er must be gone, Xiao Yu'er must have been ruined by Dorgon a long time ago.



Just when Su Chen was thinking about something,

Ning Zhong put tea next to Su Chen and said,

"Your Majesty, please have tea! Su

Chen said to Ning Zhongze while holding tea,"Well, Ning Zhongze, get ready and we will leave in 
the afternoon.""

"Yes, Your Majesty, but Hua Baifeng and Bai Jing haven't left seclusion yet, why don't we wait for 
them?"Ning Zhongze knows that Hua Baifeng and Bai Jing have not left seclusion yet, and Su Chen 
is leaving at this time, why don't they wait for Hua Baifeng and Bai Jing?

Su Chen drank tea and shook his head and said,"No wait. , if they come out of customs, they will 
look for us."

Hua Baifeng and Bai Jing don't know when they can come out of seclusion this time. If they don't 
come out of seclusion for ten and a half days, wouldn't it be a waste of time for him to wait for them 
here?

"Um! I see."Ning Zhongze saluted and went back to prepare.

"Come, let Da Yu'er and Xiao Yu'er, the Jurchens, be released, and their families will be released 
from control."

"Yes, Your Majesty!"

Su Chen took out the map, looked at it and put it away. He doesn't want to check this treasure now, 
and he's not in the mood to check it now. It's better to come back to the treasure hunt in the future 
when he's in a better mood.

Wuwuwuwuwu......

At this moment, the horn of the Southern Legion sounded.



Su Chen was very surprised when he heard the horn sound of the Southern Legion. It was the horn 
sound of a gathering. Could it be that Huang Rong was going to attack Shanhaiguan? Have the 
Ming generals whom Luo Wang has now taken control of have begun to take action?

The Moon God and the beauties from the Yin and Yang family came over at this time,"Husband, the 
army is about to move out, and we are also going to follow the army."

"Are you going too?"Su Chen looked at Yueshen and the beauties of the Yin and Yang family and 
asked in confusion.

Powerful masters like Yueshen and others are not needed in legion operations. This attack on 
Shanhaiguan is the task of the Southern Legion.

Powerful experts like Yueshen and others are not needed. It would be of no use even if the experts 
went there, so why would they attack Shanhaiguan together with the Southern Army?

Luna looked at Su Chen's confused look and smiled and said,"Well! The secret guards and Luo 
Wang detected the existence of some powerful Jianghu people in Shanhaiguan. We want to destroy 
those Jianghu people."

"Are we going to launch an attack today?"

"The attack on Shanhaiguan began at midnight today."

Su Chen understood what Moon God said.

Huang Rong heard yesterday that he was leaving today, so she decided to attack Shanhaiguan today. 
This was obviously to let him go to the battlefield together.

He is Wu Xiangjun, and he is also in Shengjing City now. , this attack on Shanhaiguan of the Ming 
Empire was the first battle of the Southern Army against the Ming Dynasty. If he had not come 
forward at this time, I am afraid that the morale of the soldiers of the Southern Army would have 
been very low.



Su Chen slammed the table angrily and said,"Damn it. , That girl Huang Rong did it on purpose. If I 
leave her today, she will attack Shanhaiguan tonight. That girl definitely doesn't want me to leave 
now."

Ehuang came to Su Chen and hugged Su Chen's arm and said with a smile,"Husband, you are the 
backbone of the army. This is the first battle of the Southern Army against the Ming Dynasty, and 
Shanhaiguan has gathered six to seven million people. army, aren't you worried that the Southern 
Army will lose this war? Su

Chen hugged Ehuang and said depressedly,"What a failure. That girl Huang Rong's plan is perfect. 
This time the Ming army will be defeated by Huang Rong's southern army. How could she fail?""

The beauties of the Yin and Yang family laughed when they heard Su Chen's foul language.

Da Siming glared at Su Chen and felt that this bastard didn't look like a nobleman at all. How could 
such a nobleman speak so rudely?

Young Siming stared at Su Chen. He didn’t know what he was thinking with his eyes, but the cold 
and arrogant mountain ghost curled his lips and said nothing.

The moon god patted Su Chen on the shoulder and asked him to give him some ideas. Nvying 
looked at Su Chen and smiled at Su Chen. He gestured with his fist.

Ehuang leaned against Su Chenhuai and said with a smile,"Hehehe, husband, please stay one more 
day. Otherwise, the troops of the Southern Army will not see you coming forward, and their morale 
will be low.""

"Forget it, just leave a day later"

"Then let's go there first. We still have to discuss with the Taoists about how to deal with those 
Jianghu people."

"Um! You all should be more careful on the battlefield."

"knew!"



Su Chen sighed after seeing all the beauties from the Yin Yang family leaving.

Why is it so troublesome for him to just go back to Gusu City? When he returned to Gusu City from 
Chang'an City in the Song Dynasty, he didn't expect that he would go to the Ming Dynasty. Now he 
is returning from the Ming Dynasty. There were a lot of troubles along the way to Gusu City, and Su 
Chen didn't know if there would be any troubles on the way back.

Outside Shengjing City, in addition to the troops left behind in Shengjing City, the Southern Army 
had already assembled hundreds of thousands of troops.

Huang Rong Riding on the horse, she looked at the mighty Southern Legion and nodded.

This time she had tricked Su Chen, otherwise she would not have attacked Shanhaiguan tonight.

A legion commander saluted in front of Huang Rong and said," Commander, the army has been 
assembled."

On the high platform,

Huang Rong looked at the army commanders in front of him and said seriously,

"The commanders of each legion were hiding outside Shanhaiguan as planned in advance. As soon 
as noon arrived, as long as the gate of Shanhaiguan opened, they would follow the tasks I had 
arranged. Each legion would quickly defeat or destroy their opponents."

"Yes, Commander!"

More than a dozen legion commanders immediately saluted Huang Rong.

Huang Rong waved her hand and looked towards Shengjing City to remind the legion commanders 
here,"Gentlemen, Lord Wu Xiang will be on the battlefield in person this time. If our southern 
legion doesn't want to Let Mr. Wu Xiang be disappointed. This time we must work hard and fight 
this war perfectly."



"It is not a pity to die for your Majesty!"

"Set off!"

"Yes, Commander!"

Uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu".......

Hundreds of thousands of black-armored troops began to set off.

Cavalry, heavy armored cavalry, infantry, heavy armored infantry, mountain jungle light regiments, 
and even heavy logistics regiments also followed the army with catapults, battering rams, ladders 
and other equipment and supplies. , these black-armored troops began to march towards 
Shanhaiguan according to their respective legions.

Chapter 860

In Shengjing City, with the dispatch of the Southern Army, the Jurchen women in Shengjing City 
breathed a sigh of relief. The huge army that has been stationed in Shengjing City made these 
women very worried.

If these armies want to humiliate hundreds of thousands of women like them, their end may be 
coming.

Shengjing City now has only one fighting legion left behind, which makes these women not sure 
what their fate will be in the future.

There are 50,000 people in a combat legion. There is no way for weak women like them to rebel 
and defeat these powerful armies. After all, they need weapons but no weapons and no armor.

Outside the Jurchen Palace,

Da Yu'er and Xiao Yu'er were looking for Hai Lanzhu after they were released. However, now that 
the palace was strictly guarded by secret guards, it was impossible for them to enter the palace again 
even if they wanted to.



Da Yu'er and Xiao Yu'er were very uneasy when they looked at the palace.

They had been released for a long time, but there was no news about their sister Hai Lanzhu yet. 
This made them both very worried.

Xiao Yu'er walked outside the palace. As he walked over, he said uneasily,"Second sister, will 
something happen to the eldest sister?"

"No, the eldest sister is very smart, nothing can happen to her."Da Yu'er patted Xiao Yu'er's back 
and said comfortingly.

She was actually very worried about Hai Lanzhu, and since they were released this time,

Da Yu'er didn't believe that their sister found the so-called black man in one night. The information 
about the treasures of Erhai Mountain, and Wu Xiangjun’s ill intentions towards Hailanzhu also 
made Da Yuer very worried.

Xiao Yuer took Da Yuer’s hand and said worriedly,"Second sister, I am worried about Wu Xiangjun, 
Wu Xiangjun is a lustful ghost. What if he dares to do those things to the eldest sister?"

"Shut up!"

Da Yu'er glared at Xiao Yu'er and reprimanded.

Although she was also worried that Lord Wu Xiang would take action against Hailanzhu, they were 
outside the palace now.

There were many patrolling troops here, and even the ubiquitous secret guards and snares might be 
there. Keep an eye on them nearby.

Xiao Yu'er spoke ill of Wu Xiangjun without hesitation. If they were arrested again, what would the 
eldest sister Hai Lanzhu do?

Could it be that the eldest sister Hai Lanzhu was really allowed to be raped by that perverted Wu 
Xiangjun? Was Xiangjun insulting?



Xiao Yu'er immediately lowered her head when she heard Da Yu'er scolding her. She knew that she 
had made another mistake just now, but she was really worried about her eldest sister Hai Lanzhu. 
If she could replace her, she would rather be humiliated. It was myself.

At this moment, a beautiful woman came to Da Yu'er and Xiao Yu'er and asked,"Who are you?" Are 
you Wu Xiangjun's friend?"

"we are not."

Da Yu'er looked at this beautiful woman and shook her head.

The beautiful woman said to Da Yu'er with some embarrassment,"Oh, that's it! Sorry to bother you."

Da Yu'er saw that this beautiful woman kept looking towards the Jurchen Palace, and it seemed that 
she was here to find Lord Wu Xiang.

This made her think that this woman must be related to Lord Wu Xiang, and maybe this woman 
could bring them back together. Palace, so that she could find out if something happened to Hai 
Lanzhu,

"Who are you? Are you here to see Mr. Wu Xiang? Shen

Bijun was a little embarrassed and said to Dayu'er,"My name is Shen Bijun. I had a relationship 
with Wu Xiangjun before. I don't know if Wu Xiangjun will see me now?""

Shen Bijun is also very helpless now.

Lian Chengbi has left and also terminated the engagement with her. Although she doesn't know why 
Lian Chengbi did this, she is free now.

And Xiao Shiyilang is now captured by Wu Xiangjun After being arrested, he was not released for 
three or four days. This time she just wanted to know what happened to Xiao Shiyilang?

And she also wanted to see Mr. Wu Xiang.



Since she last saw Mr. Wu Xiang's noble and handsome appearance, she She has always been 
thinking about it, and she even dreamed about Wu Xiangjun for several days in a row.

Although it was very shameful, she just couldn't control herself.

Da Yuer looked at Shen Bijun and begged,"My name is Da Yuer, and this is my sister Xiaoyu Son, 
Miss Shen, if you know Mr. Wu Xiang and can enter the palace, can you take us into the palace 
with you? We are also looking for Mr. Wu Xiang."

Shen Bijun looked at Da Yu'er and Xiao Yu'er and felt that they would not pose a threat to Wu 
Xiangjun, and they were just two weak women.

Although she didn't know why they wanted to see Wu Xiangjun, she might not necessarily see Wu 
Xiangjun this time. Xiangjun.

If she had the two of them as companions, she would not be so embarrassed even if Wu Xiangjun 
didn't see her.

Shen Bijun thought for a while and agreed,"That's it!" Yes, but I don’t know if I can enter the palace 
to see Lord Wu Xiang"

"You are so beautiful, Wu Xiangjun will definitely meet you."

"Then let me try it!"

In the Jurchen Palace,

Hai Lanzhu came out of the room and stared at Su Chen expressionlessly. Her innocence had been 
ruined by this bastard. If she hadn't been worried about her two sisters, Hai Lanzhu would have 
committed suicide now. Death.

Su Chen was embarrassed and kept drinking tea.



This Hailanzhu had been staring at him since she came out of the room. It had been more than two 
quarters of an hour now. Don't her eyes hurt?

It's passed again After a while,

Hai Lanzhu rubbed his eyes and said angrily,

"Let my sisters go."

When Su Chen heard Hai Lanzhu speak, he smiled and said,"Let it go, I'll let it go early in the 
morning."

"Liar, I don't believe you at all now."Hai Lanzhu sat directly next to Su Chen and said in disbelief.

She won't believe what this bastard says now.

If she can't see her sister this time, she won't let this bastard Su Chen go. Even if Even if she died, 
she would make it difficult for this bastard.

Su Chen did not expect that Hai Lanzhu would not believe in him so much.

After knowing that she would be his woman in the future, could her man's words be so 
untrustworthy?

"I'll do it! I really let go, and I want to release my control over your family as well."

At this time, a secret guard came over and saluted Su Chen and said,"Your Majesty, there are three 
women outside the palace looking for you."

"Do you know who is looking for me?"Su Chen didn't expect that there would be women looking 
for him, and there were three women at that.

This made Su Chen confused about who would be looking for him.



Their women and confidante all had Qingdao Bird Jade Pendants given by them, and the secret 
guards They all know about his women and confidante.

So who will be looking for him this time?

"Your Majesty, this is Miss Shen Bijun, as well as Da Yu'er and Xiao Yu'er who were released in the 
morning."

"Let them in!"

"Yes, Your Majesty!"

Hai Lanzhu was very surprised when she heard the conversation between the secret guard and Su 
Chen. She didn't expect that this bastard really let her sisters go.

This made her wrongly accuse this bastard before, but she thought of what this bastard did to her. 
For those things, just keep glaring at this bastard with a cold face.

"Have tea!"

"No need to be hypocritical, you damn pervert!"
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